

Application Form

Profile

_____ Kim _____ E _____ Hall _____
Prefix First Name Middle Initial Last Name Suffix

kimelisehall@gmail.com
Email Address

744 Lee Avenue _____
Home Address Suite or Apt

Harrisonburg _____ VA _____ 22802
City State Postal Code

How many years have you been a resident of Harrisonburg?

7

Mobile: (540) 746-3005 _____
Primary Phone Alternate Phone

Eastern Mennonite University _____ Instructor of psychology _____
Employer Job Title

Demographics - (Submission of this information if voluntary and will not subject you to any adverse treatment should you chose to not complete)

Ethnicity

Other

Gender

Female

What is your age?

30-40 years old

Are you reapplying for a current position you hold? *

No

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Community Services (Chapter 10) Board (CSB): Submitted

Interests & Experiences

Kim E Hall

Please tell us about yourself and why you want to serve.

Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission?

Harrisonburg is my home and has given me a sense of belonging that I find inspiring and rewarding. I came to Harrisonburg to do an intensive graduate program in counseling and then complete several years of residency in community mental health treatment settings. In the midst of this demanding training experience, the people and resources of Harrisonburg gave me life. I want to do what I can to keep this city a support for everyone as it has supported me.

What other interests or concerns do you have regarding the community?

Mental health services are a crucial part of community well-being, at all times but particularly in divisive and stressful ones such as these. The most vulnerable among us are exposed to high levels of stressors that both contribute to and exacerbate serious mental health issues. Everything from lack of affordable housing to transportation to even noise levels can have a significant effect on the well-being of an individual, which in turn impacts time and resource management. We scramble to contain and mitigate mental health crises and have fewer clinician hours available for prevention services. I would like to serve on a board that prioritizes our client population in all settings and supports efforts to prevent mental health crises.

What relevant experience or education do you have to this board or commission?

I am a licensed professional counselor educated at JMU and have completed my residency in community mental health work over the last four years. I worked at HRCSB from June 2020 to July 2022 at Summit House, serving as its supervisor from March 2021 to the end of my tenure. I'm currently in a full-time teaching role at EMU with recurring teaching appointments at JMU, and I am passionate about connecting our student populations with opportunities to learn and serve HRCSB's clients. Supervising student interns at Summit House was one of the most meaningful parts of my experience, and I would love to continue supporting this.

Please list any past or present community involvement e.g. City Council, Boards and Commissions, Citizen Academy, etc. in Harrisonburg or elsewhere:

I do not have previous board experience, but I am wildly curious, a quick study, and very ready to learn.

[Kim_Hall_CV_1_.pdf](#)

Upload a Resume

EPSAC Applicants only

Bike/Pedestrian Subcommittee Applicants only

Kim E. Hall, MA, EdS
Licensed Professional Counselor
540-746-3005 / kimelisehall@gmail.com

Licensure

Licensed Professional Counselor, Virginia Board of Counseling, license number 0701011538
(expires 6/30/23)

Education

MA, EdS, Clinical Mental Health Counseling, James Madison University, May 2018
BA, Biology, State University of New York College at Geneseo, May 2012

Clinical Experience

Summit House Supervisor, Harrisonburg-Rockingham Community Services Board, March 2021-July 2022. Clinical and administrative oversight of psychosocial rehabilitation program serving adults with severe and persistent mental illness, including collaborative treatment planning, clinical assessment, interprofessional communication and practice, and supervision of general and clinical advocates.

Summit House Clinical Advocate, Harrisonburg-Rockingham Community Services Board, July 2020-March 2021. Clinical assessment, case conceptualization, treatment planning, trauma-informed proximal support, psychoeducation, and crisis management of adults with severe and persistent mental illness in a psychosocial rehabilitation setting, as well as supervision and training of student interns.

Clinical supervisor, National Counseling Group, Harrisonburg, VA, August 2019-April 2020. Clinical supervision (including assessment, diagnosis, treatment planning, crisis management, and case management) and administrative oversight of QMHP-type clinicians performing therapeutic day treatment and intensive in-home counseling to youth with severe mental, emotional, and behavioral concerns.

Resident in Counseling (Employment Specialist), Northwestern Community Services Board, New Market VA, June 2018-July 2019. Psychotherapy and mental health counseling, psychoeducation, employment-related skill building, crisis counseling, and case management on an interdisciplinary team for adult clients with severe and persistent mental illness.

Mental Health Specialist, Crossroads Counseling Center, Harrisonburg VA, July 2017-May 2018. Mental health counseling, skill building, case management, and psychoeducation for adults and adolescents in the community. This position served as the clinical internship portion of the Clinical Mental Health Counseling degree.

Clinical Internship, Center for Marriage and Family Counseling, Harrisonburg VA, March 2018-May 2018. Group counseling and psychoeducation for adults seeking court-ordered services and individual consultation and case conceptualization. This position served as the clinical internship portion of the Clinical Mental Health Counseling degree.

Visitation Coordinator, Center for Marriage and Family Counseling, Harrisonburg VA, December 2017-May 2018. Coordination, case management, and supervision of court-ordered visitation for families in need.

Practicum, James Madison University Counseling Center, Harrisonburg VA, August 2016-May 2017. Mental health counseling and group psychoeducation for the college student population.

Teaching Experience

Full-time instructor, Eastern Mennonite University, Fall 2022-present. Courses taught: PSYC 202 (Developmental Psychology), PSYC 203 (Case Study in Developmental Psychology), PSYC 391 (Introduction to Counseling), PSYC 331/BMS 571 (Abnormal Psychology), PSYC 482 (Psychology Internship), PSYC 361 (Theories of Personality)

Adjunct instructor, James Madison University, Spring 2022 semester. PSYC 685 (Psychopathology: Diagnosis and Intervention Planning) for clinical mental health counseling graduate students

Adjunct instructor, Eastern Mennonite University, Fall 2020, Spring 2021, Fall 2021 semesters. Courses taught: PSYC 202 (Developmental Psychology), PSYC 203 (Case Study in Developmental Psychology), PSYC 361 (Theories of Personality), PSYC 391 (Introduction to Counseling)

Publications and Presentations

Hall, K.E. (2018). *Seminar in Paraphilic Disorders* (master's thesis). James Madison University Scholarly Commons. <https://commons.lib.jmu.edu/edspec201019/127>.

Hall, K.E. and Lown, J.M. (2022, March). *Case conceptualization on trauma presentations*. Graduate workshop, James Madison University, Harrisonburg, Virginia.

Hall, K.E. (2021, March). *Case conceptualization*. Graduate workshop, James Madison University, Harrisonburg, Virginia.

Hall, K.E. (2020, March). *Case conceptualization*. Graduate workshop, James Madison University, Harrisonburg, Virginia.

Hall, K.E. (2019, June). *Client-Centered Approach to Paraphilic Disorders*. Presentation, James Madison University Summer Counseling Institute, Harrisonburg, Virginia.

Hall, K.E. and Dye, M.P. (2019, March). *Case conceptualization*. Graduate workshop, James Madison University, Harrisonburg, Virginia.

Registrations, Certifications, Professional Memberships

Resident in Counseling (LMHP-R), Virginia Board of Counseling
Certificate, Interprofessional Education and Collaborative Practice, James Madison University
Member, American Counseling Association
Member, Virginia Counselors Association
Honoree, 2020 Clinical Counselor of the Year, CVCA chapter

Professional and Academic References

Adam Yoder, LPC 540-434-1941 (former supervisor, HRCSB)
Allison Wilck, PhD 540-432-4000 (current program director, EMU psychology)
Eva Voth, LCSW 540-383-6191 (former supervisor, National Counseling Group)
Aaron Boggs, LPC 540-421-2074 (former supervisor, NWCSB)
Amanda Evans, PhD, LPC evans3ama@jmu.edu (James Madison University graduate psychology faculty)
Renee Staton, PhD, LPC statonar@jmu.edu (James Madison University graduate psychology faculty)
Jennifer Cline, PhD, LPC 540-432-4213 (former James Madison University adjunct professor, current Eastern Mennonite University counseling faculty)
Debbie C. Sturm, PhD, LPC dcsturm@jmu.edu (James Madison University graduate psychology faculty)